> % UNITED STATES
W% :'o NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
-~ J % WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555
%"’o \J{of August 23, 1982
AEEE B

50-10/237/249/254/265/295/304/373/374454 /455
Dresden/Nuad-Cities/Zion/LaSalle/Byron

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, Document Management Branch, TIDC
FROM: Director, Division of Rules and Records, ADM

SUBJECT: REVIEW OF UTILITY EMERGENCY PLAN DOCUMENTATION

The Division of Rules and Records has reviewed the attached document
and has determined that it may now be made publicly available.

///é ' 2 /
/" _/
. M. Felton, Director i

Division of Rules and Recorads |
Office of Administration ! ]

J /
Attachment: As stated %
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Enclosed are revised copies of Commonwealth Edison
Pre~Established On-Site Monitoring Location Maps for the five nuclear
stations. Please complete the following steps to update your GSEP
Environs Group Emergency Plan Implementing Procedures.

1) Insert the Byron Pre-Established On-Site Monitoring
Location Map, along with its folder, into the EG-2
procedure. (You will receive the State of Illinois
Pre-Established Off-Site Monitoring Location Map at a
later time.)

Remove existing Commonwealth Edison Pre-Established
On-Site Monitoring Location Maps (found in procedure EG-2)
and destroy.

Insert new On-Site Monitoring Location Maps in their
proper folders.

In order to acknowledge receipt of these revised maps,
please sign, date and return this sheet to:

Julia E. Pajowski
Commonwealth Edison Company
72 West Adams - Room 1248 Edison

Chicago, Illinois 60603
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Julia E. Pajowski

Signature:

Date:
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